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Thank you! Your order has been placed.

An email confirmation will be sent to you. We'll process the order as socon as your payment methaod is approved,

Order Number: 2677139-328248
Ship

Sharon Edlin, 1085 Montecito Drive Corona, CA 92879

Ships Standard / Arrives by Fri., Mar. 22

[

Office Star Products, 48" Round Table

htips:/Aww.walmart.com/co_reg ular/thankyouPrintable.do

2

$99.00

Order Summary

- Subtotal { 2 items )
¢+ Shipping

Tax

~ . Order Total

: Payment Method

Ending in 1283
Expires 07/14

Sharon L Edlin

Print This Page

$198.00
$25.94 ¢
$15.84

$239.78

1025 N Holt Drive, Placentia, CA 82870

(951) 272-8689

171



Sharon Edlin

From: DollarDays Order Processing [orders@dollardays.com)]
Sent:  Friday, March 15, 2013 3:44 PM

To: Sharon Edlin

Subject: DollarDays.com Order #1556243 Receipt

ORDER CONFIRMATION

**Please do not reply to this email as it is intended only for notification purposes, any replies will not be
answered. If you need assistance or Customer Service please email service@dollardays.com if possible
please include your order number **

Dear Sharon Edlin,
This email is to confirm your order #1556243

Thank you again for choosing DollarDays, an affiliated site of DollarDays International, Inc.. America’s # 1
the wholesale company that is "WOWPricing Everything Under the Sun.”

Order & Shipping Info

Order No: 1556243 Order Date: Friday, March 15, 2013
Shipping To: Sharon Edlin Sales Representative: Bob Beliak
EDSI Inc.

1095 Montecito Drive
Corona, CA 92879-1760

Payment Method: Credit Card,

Note: 80% of orders arrive within 14 business days.

Products Ordered:

SKuU Product Cases Unit Cost | Extended Cost !
914955 Rubbermaid Smijey Face Blue Ice Pack 2{48 Pieces) $0.42 $40.32
1264473 | 16 Piece Cuts & Scrapes First Aid Kit 1{100 Pieces) $5.258 $525.00
* ALL SALES ARE FINAL, PARTIAL SHIPMENTS MAY OCCUR

Sub Total: $565.32
Discount $30.00
Freight: $94.56
Total: $629.88

We want to hear what you think of our new site. Please email feedback@dollardays.com with your concerns
or suggestions.

If you have any questions or concerns about your order, you can e-mail us at service@dollardays.com or
contact Bob Beliak at (877) 837-9569 or (480} 922-8155 and press #2 for customer service. Our hours of
operation are 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM (PST) Monday through Friday.

Thank You,

DellarDays Customer Service Team
"WOWPricing Everything Under the Sun"®

3/15/2013




Sharon Ediin

From: DollarDays International [shipping@dollardays.com]
Sent:  Thursday, March 28, 2013 5:05 AM

To: Sharon Edlin

Subject: Your DollarDays Shipping Confirmation

-

SHIP NOTIFICATION

**Please do not reply to this email as it is intended only for notification purposes, any replies will not be
answered. If you need assistance or Customer Service please email service@dollardays.com if possible
please include vour order number **

Dear Sharon Edlin,
This email is to inform you that on 3/28/2013, DollarDays shipped the following itemn(s) for order #1560361

Please rernember that your order may be fulfilled from several differant warehouses. As s0on as the other
warehouses have shipped, you wil! receive another email with additional tracking information.

Thank you again for choosing DollarDays, America's # 1 the wholesale company that is "WOWPricing
Everything Under the Sun.” We truly appreciate your business.

If you have any questions whatsoever about your order, please call our customer service agents at 877-837-
9569 or email us at service@dollardays.com. Again, thank you.

Order & Shipping Info

Order No: 1560361 Order Date: 3/25/2013
Shipping To: Sharon Edlin SALES REPRESENTATIVE: Bob Beliak
EDSI Inc.

1095 Montecito Drive

Corona, CA 92879-1760

Products Shipped on 3/28/2013

SKU Product Q1Y MSRP Unit Cost Extended Cost
312971 Pocket Tissue Packs 1 Pieces 0.3200 $47.27 $47.27
* ALL SALES ARE FINAL, PARTIAL SHIPMENTS MAY OCCUR
Sub Total: $47.27
Freight: $22.93
Total: $70.20

Tracking Numbers:

Shipping Method Tracking Number
ups 1Z23146130300296162

If you have any questions or concerns about your order, you can e-mail us at service@dollardays.com or
contact Bob Beliak at (877) 837-9569 or (480) 922-8155. Our hours of operation are 7:00 AM - 5.:00 PM

3/28/2013




Starr Sign Design

1485 Pomona Rd. A
Corona, CA 92882

ey
{5054C
Manial

Online

Bill To Ship To
St. Mary Magdalene Church
205 S. Glassell St. — o
Orange Ca 92866 N : T
Bateh #:
Approval Code:
’ Entry Method:
Mode:
Avs Code: YYY
SALE AMOUNT $l0.0
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.OB.
Due on receipt 2/25/2013
? CUSTOMER COPY
Quantity liem Code Description Pric
1| Banner 3' % 20" Doublesided digitally printed banner 200z. material
with 3/8" nylon rope sewn into top at banner length and at
bottom 25" beyond each end. wind reliel pockets. 2 inch spring
links at top of banner at 18 inch centers. "Blood Drive”
Artwork charge artwork layout charge 65.00 63.00
Takes § to 7 business days to complete
sales tax 8.00% 47.60
Total $707.60

www.starrsigndesign.com

1485 Pomona Road, Unit A » Corona, California 92882 -« (851) 340~

1873 e Fax (951) 340-9323




DA J1U1Y UEI0Y

Starr Sign Design 1485 POMONA RD. #A
‘ 2
1485 Pomona Rd. A 03797.7013 RO a8 16:54:03
Corona, CA 92882 e g e o
PR Y .JL‘OLJUE;GUN:;-' g
Terminal 1D, 03957515
45270680886
CREDIT CARD
Bill To VISA SALE
EDSL Ino. CARD # ARREARE KB 02
Corporate Headquarters INVOICE 0004
1095 Montecito Drive Batch £: 000178
Corona Ca 92879 ' !
Approval Code; f2i2e¢
Entry Methad: Svifped
Mode: e
SALE AMOUNT §97.0
£.0. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.O.B.
CUSTOMER Copy
Due on receipt 3/15/2013
Quantity ltem Code Description | F ...
1 1Posters 3" f. by 5' ft. full colour digitally printed poster. 90.00 90.00T
sales tax 8.00% 7.20
Total $97.20

www.starrsigndesign.com

1485 Pomona Road, Unit A ° Corona, California 92882 + (951) 340-

1873 ¢ Fax (951) 340-9323




Sharon Edlin

From: OC Register [premium@zvents.corm]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 4:41 PM

To: sedlin@edsicorp.com

Subject: Sharon's Premnium Listing order from OC Register

Thank vou for upgrading to a Premium Listing for BLOOD DRIVE & WELLNESS FAIR which you
purchased through OC Register , part of the Zvents Media Network. We have charged yourx
credit card the amount you specified when you purchased the upgrade, $19.95. Your credit
card statement will show "ZVENTS, INC 650-2880900 CA" as the merchant name.

Your order number ig 0SUBQ-35B8F.

To view your invoice, adjust your budget or edit your listing's details, please visit your
My Listings page.

If you did not purchase this listing or if you have questions about your listing please
contact us at 1-800-607-9761 (ext. 1) or send email to premium@zvents.com for assistance.

Thank vou,
The Zvents Premium Listings Team

Visit your My Listings page:
http://events‘ocregister.com/my_listings

View your listing BLOOD DRIVE & WELLNESS FAIR:
http://events.ocregister.com/orange_ca/events/show/315879643—bloodAdrive—wellness-fair

View your invoice:
http://events.ocregister.com/invoices/O9UBQ—35B8F

Premium Listings Terms Of Service:
http://events.ocregister.com/support/terms_conditions

You are receiving this email because you have purchased a Premium Listing from OC Register
+ part of the Zvents Media Network. If you believe you're receiving this email in error,
please contact us at either the phone # or email address listed above.




KELBIFE UL

CITY OF ORANGE

& Departinent [::_fi’oiice Department E:}Pire Department DCommmity Development

' s 1107 N. Batavia 176 8. Grand Avenue 300 E. Chapman Avenue
;:Cg‘;f mﬁ Orange, CA 92867 Orange, CA 92866 Orange, CA 52866
waity Services ibrary [ Ipoblic Works Dept. ]

. Chapman Avenve 407 E. Chayrnan Ave, 300 E. Chapmian Ave.
e, CA 92866 Orange, CA 92866 Orange, CA 92866
of Date

Totéi $ doc.e0

Payment Received By: Payment tendered: Cash Check Ng, Other

White - Finance Yellow - Department Pink - Customer

CHAPMAN

A714sr

&)

LEMON
OLIVE
GLASSELL
ORANGE
GRAND

NOTICE: ALL BANNERS MUST BE DELIVERED TO CITY 2 WEEKS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION DATE FOR INSPECTION. SEE#8 ON BACK FOR DETAILS.

NOTE! BANNERS NOT CONSTRUCTED TO CITY STANDARDS CANNOT BE INSTALLED. APPLICANT SHALL BE RESPOMSIBLE FOR BANNER PROBDUCTION,
INCLUDING ALL HOOKS, ROPE, VINYL AND LETTERING MATERIALS,

DPWTE-8 (REV. 9/08) %5 Bannsr [NADPW Forms)
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smartSFinal,

wx o Welcome To Qur Orange Store  wxx
Store # 388

kwwwwkkax#www%xtw*zx&ﬂ*xwxwxwwwk&xrxXA

See Us On The WEB www.smartandfinal .con

Cashier: Miriam

DATE  04/05/13 TIME 15:37:20
FS & 0z Foam Cup 17.80 7
Was $25.00/ YOU SAVED ~= $7.20

Thlocover 40x130 Re 12.49 7

SUBTOTAL 30.29

SALES TAX 2.42

TOTAL 2N

ATM / DEBIT CARDS TENDER 52.71

ACCT # wxwrmerxrx ixknxx wxxx 7069
APPRYL CQDE 631943
Cas Ref# &8
CASH CHANGE 20.00

TOTAL NUMBER OF IVEMS THIS VIS - 2
*Tkknxﬁ%ﬁxﬁkhxﬂ%#KWY%kAkA)iK*k&AK‘KW*Zk*
Smart & Final Store # 388
1401 E. Ketella Ave.

Orange, CA 92857

DATE 04/05/13 TIME 18:24:-31
Account # ikakA3**1kafAXAfAXA/UbQ
Tender Type Debit

Reference # 101902

APFRVL CODE 631941

Reason Code RMOO Total 52.71
Trans # 173 Cash back 20.00

KAKHHAKKKEARRK LK KR RKRRRKERERRHK TR KA KK

15:57:59 OP# 122898 04/05/13
Tarm: 3 Trans # 175 Store #0388

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING
YOUR ORANGE SMARTAFINAL
STORE MANAGER: Pete Sandoval

T (714 771-1470

HIXRRRAUERRIARNEK K LK KRN KKKKR LR IR ER ARKREA N L
¥e want to know your thoughts
S0 we can serve you better.

Complete our customer survey
and be entered to win a

$500 SmartCash Card

Please visi

BEtp: //www  smartandtin
Enter code 65

within 5 davs of t

zon/survey

hop!

&
0’7




thiat was easy.
Low prices. bEvery item. Every day.
330 South Main Street
Orange, CA 9286
{714} 938-76806
SALE 1645685 6 006 34679
0055 £4/05/13 02:25

RRRKERR KRR R R R R e bR

YOUR OPNION COUNTS AND WILL BE REVIEWED
BY THIS STORE'S MANAGER!

Please take a short survey
and be entered into a monthly drawing
for g $5,000 Staples gift card.
N0 PURCHASE NECESSARY.
lL.og on to wew.StaplesCares.con
or ¢all 1-800~-B81-1723
Your suryey code: G100 BOOT 7867 3076
See store for rules,
survey code expires 04/12/2013
% ome nuestra encussta er FCpanu1 81
la paginade~Intetpet o por telefono.
Comdiga las reglas™sn la tienda, sk

B

Rk R R R Rk &

' Qhu“;éf PRICE
9.7 |
RENARDS NUMBER 2661951451
I MORICA PRESHAR. -~
031901948501 TR 5,00
I, SCOTCH SHIP TAPE W
051131656659 7.79
I DESK™OP ELEC PENCI
718103044745 19,99
| ™ FOLGERS COFFEE 33.
025600003572 11,998
TNV FOLGERS CLASSTC DE
095500003740 g.99H
SUBTO AL 54.76
Standard Tax 8.00% 2.82
TOTAL $57.38
Hisa 57.38

Gard Ho. . XKCO00O00%1283 18]
auth No.: 05113C

TOTAL TTEMS 5




\\\__‘ﬂ”"
OFFICE DEPOT STORE 2324
1160 EL Camino Ave
Corona CA 92879
951-736-9223
0370472013 2.5 2.26 PH
STR 2324 REG3 TRN 3538 EMP 599768

SALE

Froduct 1D Description Total
261738 MSE,WRLS, 3500, 20.31 85 ~
Discount - Briginally $29.99 S
345694 PPR,COPY,500SH 6.08 SSKP
Discount -~ Originally $8.99 R
345678  PPR,CPY,500SH, 6.09 552
Discount - Orisinally $8.99 %3{
837423 SEAL.OD, 1", WHT ’
2 @7.99 15.98 4z,
Biscount - Originally $15.98 -
You Pay 10.83s8
156636  TRNSFR, T-SHIRT 10.84 S5
Discount - Originally $15.99
Amount Discount B $26.79
Subtotal: h4 15
Sales Tan: 4.33
Total: 58. 48
Has tertard—8442 58 .48

ARARAK B AR AR A E R AR A IR AR R AR RN LR RN B XA RRE

Total Office Depot Savings:
$25.79

FREFRNF ORI N RN BRI MR R W RN WY

WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU!

Parficipate in our online customer survey
and recetve a coupon for $10 off vour
next qualifuing purchase of $50 or more on
office supplies, furniture and more,
{Excludes Technolesy. Limit 1 couron per
household/business. }

Visit www.officederot.con/feedback
and enter the survey code below.

Survey Code:

{375 UTHA B02R

AR AN AN U R AU R AN U R AR RSN RN AR S RN LN AR RERAES

MR 0 RO

2TVTUAUP3Z30XEMRRE




NOBODY HAS MORE PARTY FOR LESS

763 SOUTH MARIN 87
ORANGE, CA 92868
(714) 542-7595

SUSEOTG2930% 18IN BLLN HE
TEIN BLLN HELIUM CHARGE

30 8 $0.69
SUBTOTAL
GEN MERCH TaX @ 8.000%
ToTAL
CR VISQ
ITEMS =

R VIsA
KHIHRKE KRR 293

APPR: 035560

JUURNAL 067905&“19?2ﬁ 96

$20.70 71

STORE 679 TRN 18 REG 5

34-05-2013 01:20:

147 OMHF 005 0

ATRLROMR

#14TOMHFOD500T0%

56 P

01D

L

RETURNS MUST BE MADE WITHIN

30 DAYS OF PURCHASE

RECEIPT MUST ACCOMPANY EACH RETURN

ONLY UNOPENED PACKAGES

MAY BE RETURNED

SEASONAL ITEMS MAY BE RETURNED
UP TB 7 DRYS FRIOR TO HOLIDAY

MERCHANDISE CREDITS ARE (OMLY REDEEMRBLE

AT ISSUING STORES.

p

The Truwe Low Price Leader.

Everyday!

109 HeKinley Street
{908} 278-8020

YOUR CASHIER UAS Mary R
KVLU ONIONS 1.98 F
DOLE CLSC ICERERG 2.98 F
8B 3.78
NSTL WATER <+ 30.249 F
88 1,20
R REDEH vaL 2.60 F
e Mege Event (92593 1.40-F
5C Kegs Event (928%) 1.00-F
§0 Megs Event {925%) 1.00-F
s Meey Event (9289) 1.00-F
sC Meags Event (92891 1.00-F
sC Meae Event {925%) 1.00-F
sC tega Bvent (92853 1.00-F
sC Feaa Event (9289) 1.00-F
[OLE CLSC ICEBERG 298 F
DOLE €LSC TCEBERG 2.98
DOLE CLSC YCEBERG 2.98 F
DULE CLSC ICEBERG 2.98 F
DOLE CLSC ICEBERG 298 F
Fi SHACKPCKS 11.98 F
FL SHACKPCKS 11.98 F
KL AID TROP £.98 F
TRY 0.00
#nxx RALANCE 82 &%
SRERFEREFRAFETOLT
REF#: 000000
PURCHBSE: 82.64
CASHBAEK: 0.00
TOTAL: 82.69
DEBLY 82,64
CHANGE .00
TOTAHL NUMBER UF TTEMS SOLD = 26
04704713 01 :06pm 304 4 57 296
MR GOSE bUPLHiF’ O 2788020

THANK YOU FOR

Check us nut at:

PARTICIPRTING IVENS <+ = 8

SHAOPPING FUOUD 4 LESS

wiew . Fooddless  COM

FARAREAE X SRR XAEARNK XN R AR RERKR R RN RER

We Value Your

Feedback |

ENTER TO WIN ONE OF 20 $100 GIFT CARDS

You are invited to complete & survey
recent visit to F4LESS

about your
Ansuwer by Interret 8
www . tellkrogser, con

You wit! need this receipt to respond
una de las

Participe para gsanar

20 tarjetas de regalo de $100
Le invitamos a llenac una encuests

sobre

st reciente visita o la tienda

F4LESS Responda por ;nTe:\e%

en wuww. tellkroger. com

Usted necessitars este

recibo para responder

AERRARARARRAA KRN ANUA AKX KA AR R R AR R U RRRS

Survey Entry Code -

TUt 999

EREE MR AU B EA AN ARE A A AR R LR AT R AR A BRN LR R HA



ROD’S PLaza LIGUDOR
118 ¥, CHAPMEN AVE .
ORANGE, CA 92886
(714) 538-5951
Receipt No: 101838427

Date: 4/B/2013 B:52:11 M
Cashier: DAVE
Register Np: 1
Customer Ng: 0
Oty lten Amount
6.00 @ $1.89 T $10.14
80005

10 LBS ICE
. SQb Tdta? $10.14
Salas Tax Tax $0.81

Total $10.95
Cash $11.00
Change {$0.05)

Uty of Iteps: )

Savings Made Simple

CLUB MANAGER VA'A TUILESY
C714 ) aa o - 45
FULLERTON, CA
Visit Samsﬁ!ub‘com
04/04/13 20:16 1765 6616 009 2189

V MEMBER 1ﬂ1~xwthrw?43]

THANK vou,

SHARON EDJ. T y

£ 311881 4/5 prengy ¢ I}&?’ 8.80 N
E 311581 675 pReast | 814
E 311581 2/5 BREAS | 11.66 |
£ 811581 875 BRensy | 11.47 N
E 311581 573 ppener | 11.47 N
£ 180857 i SHEONE o 718 N
E 61166 MAVG 64 po | 713 N
595630 SOZE RoTTLE 428 T
60714 GARLTO P 3.88 N

SUBTOTAL 7 03

TAX 1 §.000 0.34

L TOTAL 74758

DEBTT TEND 74 50

CHANGE DUE 0.00

EFY DEBYT ) PAY From PRIMARY

74.35  TOTAL PURCHASE
AEC(}UMT # BERE Wk wauy 7069 g
REF # 309500681408 ,
NEVWORK 15 0076 Appr CODE 440707
TERMINAL ¢ MX103085

04/04/13 26:18: 0%

Yisit sSamsclub. com 1o see your savings

# ITEMS SOLD g

8 2415 T051 v oo )
_ i 2418 J051 9790 6o 5040 ,



[
o [ e ¥ B [t AN SN~ o '
= A [Ew] £ W U <o L) [SRFE w1 4 i
e ~ E 3 % g i e N £ .
20 ke T hinas = I 8 =y O3 ’

H e i P

iy )

43 O :
RN .
3 e SED ;
L f frroer b S5 :
[ S I 0o :
TR ED e 3 T = ra.a &= ¢
L2 I v N ] :

TEX

3 o g juatie] 1
e F oo R o B i i ] (] .

ool o Ju Wi S EN T S I T e A T L

T ET ! um

G (]

nES R D e £ e s

Q3T AT LLY D 2 A3 o
- CANELOTLLL Lad g

R

LI e 70

= jou}
§ Gy
LT bt 40

jaeTer ]

C_ 3
St S |
ALY




UIg -
BT trrmanan e L

SHIF TO

£DDRESS

e

|

|
| ADDRESS
i

]

=
=i
T
0
=1
i
i
B

—

; CITY, STATE, ZIP

:
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NELLNESS FAIR

ﬁ §_~< gRE;z_m Q_%e 205 S. GLASSELL, o_szmm
~ SAT. APRIL 6+ 10Am - 3PM.

sogoenrmspizmcog

Signature omm_o_uaé_x Lot

. =
A/.. e File Name: EDSI

Location:
This is an unpublisk i ated by Starr Sign Design. it is submitted for your personal
use in connection with the Eém& heing planned for you by Starr Sign umm_ms itis notto g Drawn WV\ Amir Sandhu
showa to anyone outside your organization, nor is it to he used, reprod n%:a or hibited
in any fashion whatscever. All or any part of this design {except regist d ks) remain
the property of Starr Sign Design. PDate: 3 “ 14 _ 2013 1485 Pomona Rd. A Corona Ca 92882

951.340,1873




